United Nations Nations Unies
CIERESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL .

=
L

],/5—"‘3,‘*

AND ECONOMIQUE 77 7 wmrw 2047

FTOOT TCT

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL (RIGTH'L: TRINCH

Ay PET PR At

ECONOMIC AXND EMPICYMUNT CCMMISSICN
CUMMARY EECORD O TEE TIR~T IEETING
TIR3ST SE3SION

Hold at Leke Succees, lew York, on Mcnday
20 January 1947, at 11:00 a.m.

Mr, P. Cisnerou

Present
V¥r. Rolard Wilsen (fustralia)
Mr. F. van Lansenhova Belgpium)
Mr, Steowart Bates Cancda
Mr. T. Y. ¥ Gh:ns)
B
L

Mr. L. Redimsky
Mr, R. K. Nehru

Mr. Ragnar Frisch

Mr, Opcar Lance Doland)

USSR)
Mr, R. L, E=2l1l United Kingpdom
Mr, I, Lubin United States)

Obgsr»vers:. Mr. E. J. Riches
Mr. ¥, L. McDougall
Mr, Wallace U, Campbell

=t

i
\
(
(
(
(
Mr., A. P. M rozov (
\
(
(
(
(internationel Co-nperative
Allience)
Miss T'-ny Sendar Eﬂmeric@n Federation of Labour)
Mr. J hn R. Minter
Secretoriat: Mr, A, D. X, Cven (
Mr, David Veintrzub (

Mr. OWEN (ASSISTANT SECRETARY-CEIERAL) npened the meeting, The syctem
of wireless reception of simulitanecus .nterpretation, in use for the first
time at the mesting, was explained,

Mr. Owen then delivered an opening speech (Zocument ®/cxN.1/15)

}r, Owen 2lso enncunced that Mr. Bulmaraes (Brazil) could not be
rresent 2t the openinz meeting as he wee attendlng the funeral of
Ambassedor Velloso of Brazll, tkat Mr, Muallidne ‘Bysloriselen SGR),
Mr, Rueff (France) and Mr, Ho (China) had not ret arrived and that

Mr. Wu (China) would represent Mr. Ho and teke part iIn discusciona wi thout

* C"nc,l “rd dsstior E/CH.I/SR.I—T (7 Januax: 1il-) concerning meeting

PR -



B/ON.1/5R.1
Page 2

the right to vote, and that in the abeence of Mr. Augenthalsr (Czechoslovakia),
Mr. Radimsky would represenu rim without the right to vote. He added that

Mr, Nehru (Zndia) had been nomipated “n place of Mr, Joschi who hed regigned,
end that Yr, Lange (Poland) had boen nominated by the Govermmoent of P land,
Both of those repressentatives weuld perticipate with full rights sublect to
confirmation by the Fconomic ard Soclal C: uncil,

Electicn of Chairmian

Mr, HALL (UNITED KINGDCM) proposel Mr, FRISCH (KORVAY) as Chalrmen,
Mr, LANGE (POLAID) cecondsd the nominatinn, end spoke of his meny
years of collaboration with Fr:fossor Trisch,

T

Profesgor Ragner FRISCH (NORUAY) was elected Chalrmen unanimously,
In accepting office, the CIAIRNAN thanked the Commission for the
honour bostowed upon him end his ccuatry,

Statement by the Clalyman of the Fucleer Economic and Frinloyment Comnigsion
docunent EPCN.l?iGi.

Mr. MACKINTCOH, former Chairmen of the Naclear Fconsmic end Tmplojment
Conmission precented a statement dealing with the work of that C mmitision
and aloo with his ectivities as a representative of the Commisesion at tle
Preperatory Conference on VWorid Fo-d Froposals (document E/CN,1/16).

The CHATRMAN thanked Mr, Mcckintosh and the Nuclear Commission for the
work they had accomplished,

HAe then submitted to the Ccmmission Mr, Mackintoshts proposal to invits
Viscount Bruce, the Chcirman of the Preperatory C-mmission on World Food
Propoeals to address the C.mmission and this proposal weo accepted Ty
acclenation,

Adoption of Rulsn of Procodure

Mr. WETHTRAUB (SECELTARTIAT) expleined the Rules of Procedure
(docvment B/CH.1/5) end stremsed the nced for the greatest unifermity
possible in the rules of different Comiiissions of the Economic and Social
C-uncil,

Mr, NCERU (INDIA) said that ke hel only received the document twn days

/beforo,



E/C¥,1/5R.1
Page 3

before, end asked for an expleration of Rule 1. He thought the wording of
that rule should bte more exact, and he congidered that provisions ghould be
made for ecssiona of the Comaicsion to take place bef»re each session of the
Ecenomic and Social Ccuncil, for the convenience of all goverrmenta,

he CHATRMAN agreed that Rule 1 was important, and wondersd whethsr
1t vas necessary to adopt it irmediatsly.

Mf. VUETNTRAUB (SECRETSRIAT) pointed out that the Commission wsuld be
free to wodify the rules,

Mr, LANGE (POLAND) thought that some wmembsers might not have had time to
study the rules in detail, but he sursested that they should bz adopted
provieionally and that members should be invited to present ticdificetions,

Mr. LURIN (UNITED STATES) egreed with Mr. Lenge and proposed
that the rules should bo adopted for thia sesasion only.

Mr, CISMEROS (CUBA) cupvorted the views erpressed by his collenguss,

Ee suguested that Mr. Iangets recomzondations should be follmred end that the
rules should be adoplted, to be amerded iater,

_ Mr. MOROZOV (US3R) asked for & detailsd explanation of certain
deviations from the rules of the Ecc. =zic and Social Council. ~

In reply to Mr, Morozov, Mr. Veintrsub said that the explanaticns he
reguircd would invclve a detailed poiut-by~-point comparison with the rules
of the Ecoromic end Social Ccuncil, He asked whethier there were eny specific
point he would like clarified,

Mr, MCOROZOV (USSR) eaid that he wculd not inaist upen en explanation
at that meeting, but considered 1t would be useful to discuss the rules
later,

Mr, HALL (UNITED KINGDOM) thought there should be a remorandum
rrepared by the Secretariat, cxplaining the differences in the Rulazg of
Procedure,

The CHATRIMN said that in the light of the discussion the Rules of
Procsiure are adopted proviesionally cubjsct to later revision,

[Mr, RADIMSIY



E/CH,1/SR. 1
Poge L4

Mr. RADIMSKY (CZECHOSLOVAKIA) thanked the Commiesion for allowing him to
attend the meotings, He expreased Mr, AUGFNTHAIFR'S8 regrets that he would
not be able to attend until the next session,

He asked Tor en explanzation of Rule 14 which concerned the procedure of
renlacing a member who fziled to attend two coneecutive sessions,

Mr, WEINTRAUB (SECRETARIAT) renlied thet after repeated failure to
attend a member of the Commisolon i1s exvected to resign &nd the Government
concerned would have to submit znothar nomination and consult the
Secretary-General. Upcn accepiance, confirmation would have to bhe obtained
from the Economic and Scocial Council,

Tlection of Other Officers of the Econcmic ani Fmploymsnt Commiggion

Mr. LANGE (IOLAND) suggested thet the slection should be postponed for a
day or two, _He thought it desirable that membsrs should first becoms
acquainted with one another.

The CEATRMAN, seeing that there wos no objection to that, postponed the
elections to the fcllowing day,

The same action was teken with regard to the next item on the agende,
the adoption of provimional agende.

The meeting rose at 12:30 p.m.

- - -





